Post 170 Constitution and Bylaws

THE CONSTITUTION OF THE AMERICAN LEGION DEPARTMENT OF COLORADO WESTCLIFFE POST 170

PREAMBLE

For God and Country, we associate ourselves together for the following purposes: To uphold and defend the Constitution of the United States of America; to maintain law and order; to foster and perpetuate a one hundred percent Americanism; to preserve the memories and incidents of our association in all wars; to inculcate a sense of individual obligation to the community, state and nation; to combat the autocracy of both the classes and the masses; to make right the master of might; to promote peace and good will on earth; to safeguard and transmit to Posterity the principles of justice, freedom, and democracy; to consecrate and sanctify our comradeship by our devotion to mutual helpfulness.

ARTICLE I – NAME

Section 1. The name of this organization shall be The American Legion, Department of Colorado, Westcliffe Post 170.

ARTICLE II - OBJECTIVES

Section 1. The objectives and purposes of this Post shall be to promote the principles and policies as set forth in the foregoing preamble, and the National and Department Constitutions of The American Legion.

ARTICLE III – NATURE

Section 1. This Post is a civilian organization and membership therein does not affect or increase liability for military or police service.

Section 2. This organization is a nonpartisan, not-for-profit organization, but does have political influence in the legislation process with a sense of obligation to community, state and nation that drives an honest advocacy for veterans. This organization shall not publicly support the candidacy of any person seeking public office or preferment, but does stand behind the issues most important to the nation's veteran's community, backed by resolutions passed by volunteer leadership. The American Legion at the National level is a nonpartisan, not-for-profit organization with great political influence perpetuated by its grass-roots involvement in the legislation process from local districts to Capitol Hill. Legionnaires' sense of obligation to community, state and nation drives an honest advocacy for veterans in Washington. The Legion stands behind the issues most important to the nation's veterans community, backed by resolutions passed by volunteer leadership.

Section 3. Military rank does not exist in The American Legion; no member shall be addressed by his/her military title in any meeting of this Post.

ARTICLE IV – MEMBERSHIP

Section 1. Eligibility to membership in this Post shall be as prescribed by the National Constitution of The American Legion.

Section 2. Application for membership shall be made in writing under such regulations as may from time to time be prescribed by the Post Executive Committee.

Section 3. All applications for membership shall be acted upon at the next Post meeting following the application submission. A vote will be taken at the meeting and a majority approval is required to accept the application. The membership may also vote to delay action until more information is researched regarding the application. Once all relevant information is obtained, the application may be placed on the floor for a final vote.

Section 4. Any member of this Post may be expelled for cause by a two-thirds vote of the EC present during an EC meeting. The basis for expulsion will be conduct unbecoming a Legion member and may include such things as illegal activities, immoral or unethical behavior, misrepresentation of military service, non-support of the Post, etc. The EC will provide written notification to the member being considered for expulsion that contains justification for the action. Such a member will be given two weeks to respond in writing if they object to the proposed action. A written rebuttal to the expulsion action will contain any information they want the EC to consider before rendering its final judgment. The EC will have two weeks after receipt of such a rebuttal to reach its final decision. The decision will be provided in writing to the effected member and will be final.

Section 5. A member who has been expelled or suspended from this Post for any cause may be reinstated to membership by a two-thirds vote of the EC present during a meeting, along with the payment of current dues for the year in which the reinstatement occurs. An expelled member may not request reinstatement until at least six months have past since the final expulsion decision.

Section 6. No person who has been expelled by another Post shall be admitted to membership in this Post, without the consent of the expelling Post. If such consent has been requested by the expelled member and denied by the member's Post, the expelled member may then appeal to the State Executive Committee for permission to apply for membership in this Post. An expelled member shall be ineligible for membership in this Post unless the State Department grants permission. If such permission is grated from the Department, then a two-thirds vote is required from the EC present during an EC meeting to gain reinstatement in this Post.

ARTICLE V - OFFICERS

Section 1. The administrative affairs of this Post of The American Legion shall, except as may be otherwise provided by the By-Laws, be under the supervision of an EC which shall consist

of at least four members at large in addition to the Post officers stipulated by the Post By-Laws. The term of office for the EC members at large shall be two years with staggered terms. Half of the EC at large positions will be appointed on each year to avoid 100% turnover of at large EC members each year. This Post may establish standing committees as needed, per its By-Laws. Anyone giving reason to be an EC member at large is appointed for the position.

Section 2. The officers of this Post shall be a Commander, a Senior Vice Commander, a Junior Vice Commander, an Adjutant, a Finance Officer, a Historian, a Chaplain, a Service Officer, a Sergeant-At-Arms, a Judge Advocate, the most recent Past Commander and other officers as deemed necessary by this Post. Officer candidates shall be nominated from the floor at the meeting immediately preceding the annual election.

Section 3. All officers shall be elected annually, with the exception of the at large EC, which will be appointed for two-year terms as noted in Section 1 above. They shall hold office until their successors are duly installed. Any officer or at large EC member may be removed for misconduct or inefficiency by the EC. A two-thirds vote of the other EC members present is required to approve such removal for cause. The removed officer will be notified in writing of the removal decision along with the reasons for removal. All such decisions will be final and not subject to appeal.

Section 4. Every member of this Post in good standing shall be eligible to hold office in this Post.

Section 5. The duties of officers and EC members shall be those usually pertaining to such officers or committee members. The duties are further defined in the By-Laws of this Post and in appropriate National and Department documents.

ARTICLE VI- FINANCE

Section 1. The revenue of this Post shall be derived from annual membership dues and from such other sources as may be approved by the Post EC.

Section 2. The Post EC shall determine the amount of Post annual membership dues.

Section 3. The Post shall pay to the Department Headquarters the National and Department annual membership dues for every member of the Post in the amount designated by the Department.

ARTICLE VII – CHARTER MEMBERS

Section 1. Members who joined this Post prior to the issuance of the charter shall be known as charter members.

ARTICLEVIII – AMERICAN LEGION AUXILIARY

Section 1. This Post recognizes an auxiliary organization to be known as the American Legion Auxiliary Westcliffe Unit 170.

Section 2. Membership in the Auxiliary shall be as prescribed by the National Constitution of the American Legion Auxiliary.

Section 3. The Auxiliary will operate according to its own Constitution and By-Laws in conformance with the guidance and regulations provided by the National and State American Legion Auxiliary.

ARTICLE IX - SONS OF THE AMERICAN LEGION SQUADRON

Section 1. The Post recognizes The Sons of The American Legion Squadron to be known as Sons of The American Legion, Squadron 170 of Westcliffe Post 170, The American Legion, Westcliffe, Colorado.

Section 2. Membership in the Sons of The American Legion Squadron 170 shall be prescribed by the National Sons of The American Legion and/or The American Legion Constitution.

Section 3. The Post shall determine the amount of the annual membership dues.

Section 4. The Squadron shall operate as per its Constitution and By-Laws with the guidance and regulations of Post 170 and Department of Colorado Sons of The American Legion Constitution and By-Laws.

ARTICLE X – AMENDMENTS

Section 1. This Constitution is adopted subject to the provisions of the National Constitution of The American Legion and the Constitution of the Department of Colorado. If the National Constitution or Department Constitution are amended causing a conflict with any provision in this constitution, then this constitution will be amended to eliminate the conflict.

Section 2. This Constitution may be amended at any regular Post meeting by vote of two-thirds of the members of the Post attending the regular meeting, providing the proposed amendment was submitted in writing and read at the preceding regular meeting of the Post. Moreover, all members will be given a copy of proposed amendment. This can be done either at the Post meeting when the amendment was read or through mail or email, if they missed the meeting when the amendment was read. The intent is to provide the membership at least three weeks notice of the proposed amendment to the constitution prior to them being asked to vote on it. A two-thirds vote of the membership attending the meeting is required to pass proposed amendments.

ARTICLE XI – DISILLUSIONMENT

Section 1. If for any reason it becomes necessary to dissolve this Post, all assets and permanent records shall be provided to The American Legion, Department of Colorado, for disposition.

Original: submitted to and ratified by Westcliffe Post 170 this 3rd day of November in the year 2004

Amended: Submitted to and ratified by Westcliffe Post 170 this 4th Day of March in the year 2008

Amended: Submitted to and ratified by Westcliffe Post 170 this 4th Day of November in the year 2008

Amended: Submitted to and ratified by Westcliffe Post 170 this 20th Day of July in the year 2009

Amended: Submitted to and ratified by Westcliffe Post 170 this 3rd Day of November in the year 2015.

BY-LAWS TO THE CONSTITUTION OF THE AMERICAN LEGION DEPARTMENT OF COLORADO WESTCLIFFE POST $_{170}$

ARTICLE I -NAME

Section 1. The Post existing under these By-Laws is to be known as Westcliffe Post 170, The American Legion, Department of Colorado.

Section 2. The objectives of this Post are as set forth in the Constitution.

ARTICLE II – MANAGEMENT

Section 1. The government and management of the Post are entrusted to and Executive Committee consisting of at least nine (9) members, to be known as the "Executive Committee" (EC). Members of the EC will keep files containing important documentation generated in the course of their duties and members will provide continuity files to their replacements to enable an orderly transition of duties following elections.

Section 2. The EC shall consist of at least four members at large in addition to all Post Officers. All members of the EC are voting members. Each EC member may cast one vote regardless of the number of positions they may represent. The officers of this Post, with the exception of the at large EC members, shall be elected for one-year terms annually during the regular Post meeting in the month of May. The at large EC members shall be appointed for two-year terms. The at large member terms shall be staggered so that half of the at large committee members shall be appointed each year with the Post officers in May. Each year, in

June, the Honor Guard will meet before the June Post EC meeting. At this meeting, an Honor Guard OIC and Assistant OIC(s) will be selected by the Honor Guard and referred to the Post Commander for appointment as a member of the EC as Member at Large (only one of the appointed OIC members of the Honor Guard need attend the monthly EC meetings). That appointment will be announced at the June Post EC meeting. All elections of officers shall be by ballot and the candidate receiving the highest number of votes shall be elected to the respective office or offices for which they are candidates. The Post Sergeant-At-Arms is responsible for counting the ballots and will select Post members to assist as needed in that effort. The results of the election will be announced by the Sergeant-At-Arms during the May meeting.

Section 3. All new officers will be installed during the monthly meeting in June. Following their installation, the new officers will take charge of the June meeting and immediately render to the membership, their written Annual Post Plan that covers the overall direction for the Post during the upcoming year to include major objectives for the Post along with associated timelines to accomplish the objectives. Financial goals and major purchases will be included in the plan. The outgoing and incoming officers will work together during the month of May following the election to develop the Annual Post Plan.

Section 4. If an EC member at large must vacate their position either voluntarily or involuntarily prior to their term expiring then the Post Commander shall appoint a new EC at large. If a Post officer must vacate their position prior to their term expiring either voluntarily or involuntarily, the EC will then fill the vacancy though a two-thirds vote of the remaining EC members present during an EC meeting. Persons elected to fill such vacancies will do so until the next regular scheduled Post election.

Section 5. Our Post does not and will not discriminate on the basis of race, ethnicity, color, religion (creed), gender, age, national origin (ancestry), disability, marital status, or sexual orientation in any of its activities or operations.

ARTICLE III - POST EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Section 1. A joint EC (outgoing and incoming members) shall meet at the regular scheduled EC meeting in June. Thereafter, the EC shall meet at least once every month. The Commander shall call a special meeting of the EC upon the joint request of three or more members of the EC. A majority of the EC shall constitute a quorum and is required to have a recognized EC meeting. All members of the EC must try to be contacted (phone or email), which shall be documented by the Adjutant or another appointed EC member before a vote is taken so as to allow all EC members to have input. The EC may require committee chairs, members and/or other guests to attend designated EC meetings as subject matter dictates. The Post Adjutant will take minutes during EC meetings and record the results of all motions and voting results.

Section 2. The Post EC shall hire such employees as may be necessary, may require adequate bonds from all persons having the custody of Post funds, shall hear the reports of Post committees, and shall be responsible for the management and affairs of this Post.

Section 3. The EC, other committees or Post officers shall not spend any funds of The American Legion Post 170 without the approval of Post membership as follows:
a. Single expenditures between \$500-\$1,500 require a majority vote of approval by the EC.
b. Single expenditures of \$1,501 or more require a majority vote of approval of the EC, and then a majority vote of approval from the membership in attendance at a regular scheduled Post meeting.

Exceptions:

- a. Budget expenses in support of approved Post fund raisers require only the approval of the fund raising committee.
- b. Annual liability insurance payments.
- c. Regular monthly bills and recurring expenses.

Section 4. Members of the Executive Committee are expected to attend every EC and every Post meeting. However, circumstances sometimes justify missing a meeting. EC members will notify the Commander or the Adjutant in advance, of the reason and their expected absence from a meeting. During the Post year of 1 June – 30 May, four un-communicated absences from scheduled EC and Post meetings will result in forfeiture of that member's EC position. Also, if it is determined by a majority vote of the EC that an EC member is not fulfilling the duties of that office, the EC may ask that EC member to vacate their position. In the event of an EC member's resignation or removal, the Commander will appoint a replacement with the majority vote of the EC. The Post Adjutant will maintain records of attendance at all EC and all Post meetings.

ARTICLE IV – DUTIES OF OFFICERS

Section 1. Duties of the Post Commander: The Commander shall preside at all meetings of the Post, have general supervision over the business and affairs of the Post, and shall be the Chief Executive Officer of the Post. The Commander shall make an annual State of the Post report to the membership during the May Post meeting, covering the operations of the Post for the preceding year as they relate to that year's Post Annual Plan, the financial status of the Post, and include general recommendations for the upcoming year. A copy of the State of the Post report will be immediately forwarded to the Department Adjutant upon request. The Commander shall perform other duties as directed by the Post EC.

Section 2. Duties of the Senior Vice Commander: The Senior Vice Commander is the primary officer to assume the duties of the office of Commander in his/her absence. The Senior Vice Commander shall concentrate his/her efforts in the area of membership and will chair the Post Membership Committee. In addition, the Senior Vice Commander is responsible to insure the Post maintains a viable and active public affairs program. The Senior Vice Commander will chair the EC meetings when required by the Commander.

Section 3. Duties of the Junior Vice Commander: The Junior Vice Commander shall assume the duties of the office of Commander in the absence of both the Commander and the Senior Vice Commander. The Junior Vice Commander shall assume the duties of the Senior Vice Commander in his/her absence and as directed by the Commander. The primary

responsibility of the Junior Vice Commander shall be the general welfare of the Post to include the planning and execution of Post social programs and is responsible for the Ceremonies Committee and the execution of all ceremonies.

Section 4. Duties of the Post Adjutant: The Adjutant is responsible for recording and filing accurate records of all proceedings and meetings, to keep such records as the Department and National Organizations may require, rendering reports of membership annually or when called upon at a meeting, and under the direction of the Commander to handle all correspondence of the Post. The Adjutant is responsible for the proper processing of all membership applications, renewals and member data forms to Department in a timely manner. The Adjutant shall ensure that the correct per capita dues are submitted to the Department with each membership report. The Adjutant will coordinate input from the EC and prepare the agenda for each regular membership and EC meeting, unless the Commander performs this duty as part of his office. The Adjutant will keep minutes of all Post and EC meetings, and record in the minutes all motions and the results of voting on the motions. The Adjutant will maintain files that document major actions and use such files to provide input to the Post Historian for historical files. The Post Historian will keep the Annual Post Plan and Annual State of the Post reports on permanent file.

Section 5. Duties of the Post Finance Officer: The Finance Officer is responsible for all Post finances and will insure that they are safely deposited in a local bank. The Finance Officer will provide a financial report once each month to the EC covering the assets and liabilities of the Post along with recommendations regarding disposition of the funds. The Finance Officer will also provide a monthly financial report to the general membership. The Finance Officer has primary oversight for fund raising activities of the Post, with support from the rest of the EC. Checks disbursing Post monies require two signatures. The Commander, Finance Officer, Adjutant and both Vice Commanders are the only authorized signors. No other Post officers are authorized to sign checks.

Section 6. Duties of the Post Historian: The Historian is responsible for the individual records and activities of the Post and Post members. As such, the Historian will work closely with the Adjutant to insure significant records such as annual reports and plans are logically cataloged and kept in historical files. This may include written records, DVDs, CDs and/or photographs.

Section 7. Duties of the Post Chaplain: The Chaplain is responsible for the spiritual welfare of the Post members and will offer non-denominational services at activities such as Post meetings, dedications, funerals, public functions etc. The Chaplain will follow the ceremonial guidance that is recommended by the National or Department Headquarters. The Chaplain shall report all cases of death, injury or illness of members to the EC.

Section 8. Duties of the Post Sergeant-At-Arms: The Sergeant-At-Arms shall preserve order at meetings. The Sergeant-At-Arms will act as the Post greeter and will welcome all new members, prospective members and guests. He/she will inform the Commander prior to the meeting opening of all those present who are not Post members. The Sergeant-At-Arms will assist the Post Commander in following the proper guidelines found in Robert's Rules of Order to insure that meetings are conducted orderly and the voting process done properly. When an infraction has occurred, the Sergeant-At-Arms will raise a "point of order" with the Commander to insure the infraction is corrected. The Sergeant-At-Arms is also responsible to

insure all voting ballots are properly counted at meetings and the results announced to the membership. The Sergeant-At- Arms is responsible for the Colors, service flags and banners, of the Post.

Section 9. Duties of the Post Service Officer: The Service Officer will assist members and others as designated, in completing and submitting veteran's claims/requests for support. The Service Officer will work closely with the Department Service Officer to resolve claims. In addition to claims, the Service Officer will offer assistance with veteran's employment and social services programs. Also, he/she assists next of kin of deceased veterans in obtaining the following (1) burial flag, (2) certifications, (3) grave marker. The Service Officer frequently works with the County Veterans Service Office in assistance to veterans and their families in all areas deemed necessary.

Section 10. Duties of the Post Judge Advocate: The primary duty of the judge advocate is to supply advice in the conduct of the Post business or to procure proper counsel. He/she is the guardian of constitutional form of Post government. The Judge Advocate can supply valuable assistance to other Post committees and officers. That officer should be available to the Service Officer for legal advice and to the Americanism committee on matters relating to education and naturalization laws. Any Post committee can benefit from the Judge Advocate's contacts with the office holders of local government. The Judge Advocate is charged by the suggested Post constitution with the duty of auditing Post financial accounts. This should be done annually just before the election of officers or more frequently at their discretion.

Section 11. Duties of the Honor Guard Officer-in-Charge (OIC)/Assistant Honor Guard OIC(s): The Honor Guard OIC and Assistant OIC(s) are responsible for the command and training of the Post Ceremonial Unit and are ultimately responsible for ceremonial weapons and ammunitions of the Post and shall designate an Honor Guard Armorer who is responsible for the maintenance, security, records and reporting in all matters concerning Post arms and ammunition. The Honor Guard OIC and Assistant OIC(s) shall assist the Junior Vice Commander and Ceremonies Committee Chairman in coordinating, planning, and conducting of all formal military ceremonies, and will:

- -develop and update a ceremonies standard operating procedure which includes conduct of ceremonies and uniform of the honor guard;
- -train Honor Guard members in drill and protocol as deemed necessary for ceremonies. The OIC/Assistant OIC(s) of the Honor Guard will report to the Chair of the Ceremonies Committee and will be a voting member of the EC as a Member at Large.

Section 12. Duties of the most recent Past Commander: Provides continuity to the Post and EC. Helps the current Post Commander in affairs of the Post and what's expected in the command position.

Section 13. Duties of the Post Auxiliary President: Encouraged to attend EC meetings and provide input from the Auxiliary. This position will not have a vote at EC meetings, but will have the same respect as other EC officers in attendance.

Section 14. Duties as Assigned: All Post officers may have additional duties assigned to them by the EC. If the duties become permanent, the EC will define the duties in writing and may

include them in revised By-Laws. Temporary additional duties may be assigned by the EC verbally.

ARTICLE V- DELEGATES

Section 1. Delegates and alternates to a Department Convention shall be selected at a regular scheduled meeting of the Post, at least twenty days prior to the date of the convention.

ARTICLE VI – APPOINTMENTS

Section 1. Appointed Committees: Immediately upon taking office each year, the Post Commander shall meet with the EC, and together appropriate standing committees shall be appointed. Guidance found in the "Officer's Guide" and other related documents will be used to assist in this effort. The standing committees selected will be tailored to the needs of this Post, but this Post will normally have the standing committees listed below in Article VI. Duties assigned to the committees are generally listed below. The duties may be tailored by the EC as needed to fit the needs of this Post. In addition, the EC may appoint ad hoc committees to handle requirements that are not permanent in nature.

Section 2. Americanism Committee: Is charged with the inspiration of patriotism and good citizenship to include arrangements for proper observance of patriotic occasions; encouraging patriotic and civic phases of instruction in schools; Americanization of aliens; education of the general public in American ideals and history, and participation in activities for community betterment. This committee is responsible for the Flags for Main Street Post 170 Program and shall develop a standard operating procedure that provides guidance on reporting to an OIC and/or if needed OIC(s) along with key issues such as flag maintenance, team members, storage, events, disposal, and federal and state half-staff proclamations.

Section 3. Children and Youth Committee: Shall focus on providing aid and service to children of the community. In so doing will coordinate with established agencies in the community to assist them in supporting veteran's children and gain their assistance for similar Post efforts. To act as intermediary for the needy child of a veteran in obtaining the fulfillment of the Legion's pledge that "no child of a war veteran shall be in need of the necessities of life" and "a square deal for every child."

Section 4. Finance Committee: Will consist of the Finance Officer, Adjutant, Jr Vice Commander and the chair of each fund raising activity. Finance Committee members will submit reports to the Finance Officer as needed. Meetings of the Finance Committee will be called by the Finance Officer as needed.

Section 5. House Committee: Is charged with the management of all physical assets of the Post.

Section 6. Entertainment Committee: Works with the Junior Vice Commander to assist in the planning and execution of social activities.

Section 7. Membership Committee: Will support the Post Senior Vice Commander in all matters pertaining to membership of the Post, including the procuring of new members, determining eligibility of members, and reinstatement of members. The Membership Committee is normally chaired by the Sr Vice Commander. Other standing members of the committee will be the Commander, the Adjutant and members of the Post appointed by the committee as appropriate.

Section 8. Veteran's Affairs and Rehabilitation Committee: Will support the Service Officer in all matters involving support to members as they submit claims to the U.S. government, state government, local agencies and other social services organizations.

Section 9. Ceremonies Committee: Will support the Junior Vice Commander in scheduling, planning, advertising, training and conducting formal (military or Legion) ceremonies to include but not limited to parades, memorials, Post, District and Department opening and closing ceremonies. Will provide full military funeral honors as required for veterans and other funeral services as deemed necessary for Auxiliary Unit members and Sons of The American Legion Squadrons as per the Post Honor Guard.

ARTICLE VII – RESOLUTIONS

Section 1. All resolutions which have state or national implications presented to this Post by a member or a committee shall represent the opinion of this Post on the subject. Copies of all Post approved resolutions will be presented to the District EC for approval before being forwarded to the Department Headquarters. The Post will not take any action related to the resolution or give it publicity until it is approved by the Department Headquarters. Refer to The American Legion Officer's Guide for further direction.

ARTICLE VIII – MEETINGS

Section 1. The regular meeting of this Post shall be held at a time and location as directed by the EC. Wherever possible, meetings will be held at the same time, day during the month and location to ease scheduling. The subject matter and format of the meeting will be determined by the EC. A majority vote of the membership present is required to pass most motions. However, amendments to the constitution and by-laws require a two-thirds vote of the membership present at the meeting.

Section 2. The Commander or a majority of the EC shall have power to call a special meeting of the Post at any time. In such cases, maximum notice will be given to the membership.

Section 3. A majority of the EC shall constitute a quorum at EC meetings and a majority vote of EC members present during EC meetings is required to pass motions.

ARTICLE IX – NOTICES

Section 1. Every member shall furnish the Post Adjutant with an address for mailing, a valid telephone number and an email address if one exists.

Section 2. The Adjutant will notify all members that annual elections will occur at least three weeks prior to the elections. The Adjutant may provide notification at a regular meeting for those attending and then contact those absent by mail, phone or email.

ARTICLE X – RULES OF ORDER

Section 1. All proceedings of this Post shall be conducted according to Roberts' Rules of Order. The Post Commander may modify such proceedings to simplify the conduct of the meeting but the voting procedures and motion actions related may not be modified. The Sergeant-At-Arms will assist the Post Commander during meetings to insure proper order is followed according to Robert's Rules of Order.

ARTICLE XI – LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITIES

Section 1. The Post, its elected officers, and any member operating in a capacity to represent the Post will not incur any liabilities or obligations that impact other Posts, subdivisions, members of The American Legion, other individuals, corporations or organizations. Moreover, duly elected officers of this Post, committee members and others serving in official capacities representing this Post will not be held personally liable for their actions which are taken in the due course of their duties as they execute their proper, official responsibilities.

Section 2. Contractual Obligations: Under no circumstances shall the EC, other committees, any Post officer or Post member enter into any contract or agreement that creates a financial obligation of over \$1,501 by the Post or the management or operations of the Post without the majority vote of approval of first the EC, and then the majority vote of approval by the general membership in attendance at a regular scheduled Post meeting. This applies to both written and verbal contracts and agreements.

ARTICLE XII – AMENDMENTS

Section 1. Proposed amendments to these By-Laws will be provided in writing to all Post members at least three weeks in advance of the date when the proposed amendment will be voted upon by the general membership. In addition, the proposed amendment(s) will be read during the monthly Post membership meeting that immediately precedes the meeting at which the amendment(s) will be voted upon. This reading normally provides for the three-week notification period. The amendment is then approved if at least two-thirds of the members present during the meeting vote in favor of the amendment.

Original: Submitted to and ratified by Westcliffe Post 170 this 18th day of February in the year 2005

Amended: Submitted to and ratified by Westcliffe Post 170 this 4th day of March in the year 2008

Amended: Submitted to and ratified by Westcliffe Post 170 this 4th day of November in the year 2008

Amended: Submitted to and ratified by Westcliffe Post 170 this 3rd day of November in the year 2009

Amended: Submitted to and ratified by Westcliffe Post 170 this 5th day of October in the year 2010

Amended: Submitted to and ratified by Westcliffe Post 170 this 3rd day of November in the year 2015.

Amended: Submitted to and ratified by Westcliffe Post 170 this 7th day of February in the year 2017.

Amended: Submitted to and ratified by Westcliffe Post 170 this 5th day of October in the year 2021.